
.. 
.. 

j 7 

Shaw Environmental & Infrastructu re, Inc . 

~ Sliaw® Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure, Inc. 

February 4, 2004 

Binyoti F. Amungwafor 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 

2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive 

P.O. Box 12436 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53212-0436 

Re: Additional Groundwater Sampling - Site Investigation Activities 

Redi-Quick Cleaners, 9508 West Greenfield Avenue 

West Allis, Wisconsin 

BRRTs No. 02-41-000676 

FIDNo.241170490 

Dear Mr. Amungwafor: 

2835 N. Grandview Blvd. 
P.O. Box 90 

Pewaukee , WI 53072-0090 
262.549 .6898 

Fax 262.549.6938 

The purpose of this letter is to provide estimated costs to conduct groundwater sampling to 

complete site investigation activities as requested by you during our phone conversation on 

February 2, 2004. 

The additional groundwater monitoring activities to complete the site investigation phase of the 

project are as follows: 

• Collect groundwater samples from pre-existing monitoring wells MW-2, MW-4, MW-8, 

MW-10, MW-11 , MW-12, MW-13 and piezometer PZ-10 using low flow sampling 

teclmiques. 

• Collect groundwater samples from newly installed monitoring well MW-21 and piezometer 
PZ-20 to establish trends. 

• Submit groundwater samples for analysis of volatile organic compounds (VOC). 

• Groundwater disposal. 

• Data evaluation, letter report. 
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The estimated cost to implement the additional site investigation activities is as follows: 

Groundwater sampling (low flow) 

Groundwater disposal (bidding, forms) 

Laboratory analysis 

Shaw Environmental 
(labor & expenses) 

$1,700 

$ 200 

Subcontractor 

$ 0 

$300 

Groundwater (1 0 samples) $ 0 $636 

Data evaluation, project management 

and letter report outlining results of the 

additional groundwater sampling 

Subtotal 

$ 420 

$2,320 

L_Q 
$939 

Total $3,252 

Please call me at (262) 549-6898 ext. 431 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

SHAW ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE, INC. 

Matthew R. Giovanelli, P.G., CHMM 

Senior Geologist 

MRG:dmk 

cc: Jeff Soellner, WDNR 

~~ 
Sam Gruichich 

Redi-Quick Cleaners 
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